
Chris Harvey 

From: W Li [weili@ac-lab.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 9:00 AM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: Avante International Technology, Inc., FCC ID: QJZPAVSTAG, Assessment NO.: 

AN08T8002, Notice#2
Attachments: blockdiagram-description-final.pdf

7/1/2008

Hi, Chris. 
  
thanks for your reply. 
  
The max. Tx duration is 0.5ms. Please see revised block diagram/operational description. Please use this 
file as final doc. 
  
The max. Tx duration is 0.5ms. Therefore 0.5ms x30= 1.5s < 10s. It should meet the requirement stated 
in 15.231(e). 
  
Regards, 
  
Wei 
 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote: 

Wei, I have reviewed the responses you have provided for Notice#1 and still have the following 
item that needs to be addressed: 
 
1. The Operational Description exhibit indicates that the transmission is 0.5msec with a silent 
period greater than 10seconds. The Block Diagram indicates a 0.3msec transmission time with a 
silent period greater than 10seconds. These two statements do not agree with each other. Also, 
FCC 15.231(e) requires that the silent period be at least 30 times the duration of the 
transmission. Please confirm the actual transmission time and the actual silent time and 
correct/update the exhibits as needed. 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
Best regards,  
 
Chris Harvey 
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
 

 


